

ROBIN BABU

Anaesthesia Technologist

✓ robinbabu2772@gmail.com

**** +91 9526059680

A Kachappilly (ho), Annamanada (po), Kallur, Thrissur, Kerala-680741

To develop my knowledge, skills & my passion as my career & at the same time to be resourceful to the organization and so to gain expertise with time to become a leading professional in the same.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

| Course | Institute | Board / University | Year of Completion | Percentage/ CGPA |
|--|---|-----------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|
| BSc. Opearation Theatre and Anaesthesia Technology | Sree Abhirami College Of Paramedical Science | Dr.MGR University | 2016-2019 | 70.00% |
| HSC | Govt. Samithy HSS | State Board | 2016 | 65.00% |
| SSLC | Vijaygiri Public School | CBSE | 2014 | 88.00% |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

• Period : 26th September 2019 – 31st August 2021

Organization : Sree Abhirami Hospital, Sundarapuram, Coimbatore.

Position : Internship – Anaesthesia Technologist

• Period : Covid ICU Duty 1st April 2020 to 31st September 2020

Organization : Sree Abhirami Hospital, Sundarapuram, Coimbatore.

KEY STRENGTHS

- Hard working, adaptive to any situation
- Good communication and co ordination skills, initiative, attentive to details and familiar with cross cultural environment.
- Strong attention to detail.
- Ability to maintain good health and consistent attendance.
- Ability to learn and evaluate new equipment and procedures quickly.
- Has basic knowledge in setting up and maintenance of various anaesthesia equipment, machines, circuits, monitors, specialized instruments, etc.,
- Strong anaesthesia skills and knowledge.
- Helping in the positioning and shifting of patients to and from the OT.
- Provide physicians with assistance during surgery, minor or complicated medical procedures.
- Adhere to any other works assigned by in charge.

EXPERIENCED IN ANAESTHETIC MANAGEMENT FOR

- Pediatric surgeries.
- Neuro & spine Surgeries.
- Organ Transplantation.
- Gastro Intestinal Surgeries.
- Orthopedic Surgeries.
- Urogenital surgeries.
- O.B.G.
- Cardiac Surgeries
- Post-Operative ICU Care
- ICU Ventilator Care

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth : 10-04-1998

Father's Name : Babu Antony Mother's Name : Teena Babu

Gender : Male Nationality : Indian

Language Read, Write : English, Malayalam, Hindi Speak : English, Malayalam, Tamil

Hometown : Chalakudy

Mobility : Willing to relocate anywhere in India or abroad

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above furnished particulars are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

ROBIN BABU